Agenda Item 3
405 Oak Knoll Drive
New Residence

Staff Report

Building Scale Summary
Vicinity Map

Air Photos

Materials Submitted by Petitioner
Application

Statements of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials
Staking Diagram

Plat of Survey

Proposed Site Plan

Proposed West Elevation
Proposed North Elevation
Proposed East Elevation
Proposed South Elevation

Color Rendering

Roof Plan

Building Section

Basement Floor Plan

First Floor Plan

Second Floor Plan

Preliminary Site Grading Plan and Tree Removal Plan
Tree Inventory

Conceptual Landscape Plan

Supplemental Materials Provided by Staff
Vicinity Map
Previous Board Approvals

Materials shown in italics are included in the Commission packet only. A complete copy of
the packet is available from the Community Development Department.

Building Review Board
September 1, 2021



405 Oak Knoll Drive

Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence, an attached garage, tree removal
plan, a conceptual landscape plan and the overall site plan.

Property Owner/Developer: Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC (Mike DeMar, 100%)
Contract Purchasers: Ryan and Paige Robinson
Project Reptesentative: Rick Swanson, architect

Staff Contact: Jen Baehr, Planner

Summary of Request
This is a request for approval of a new single family residence and attached garage on a vacant lot.

Board consideration of the overall site plan and landscape plan is also requested.

Desctription of Property
The property is located on the east side of the cul-de-sac at the north end of Oak Knoll Drive. The

property is Lot 5 in the Oak Knoll Woodlands subdivision. The property that is the subject of this
petition totals 47,674 square feet. As established by the Plat of Subdivision there is a drainage and
conservation easement that ranges from 50’ to 65’ along the east property line. Grading is not
permitted within the conservation easement. Removal of vegetation within the conservation is also
not permitted without priot City approval and approval of a replacement planting plan.

Review and Evaluation of Applicable Standards from the City Code
Below is a review of the standards outlined in the City Code for the Board’s consideration.

Site Plan — This standard is meet.

The proposed residence faces west toward Oak Knoll Drive. The attached three car garage faces
east. A single curb cut is proposed generally in the center of the curved property line at the front of
the site. A circular drive is proposed at the front of the property with the driveway extending along
the north side of the property and wrapping around to the east side of the house to access the
garage. A granite boulder retaining wall is proposed along a portion of the dtiveway on the north
side. A walkway is proposed from the circular drive to the front porch.

The site plan and information submitted by the petitioner shows that the amount of impervious
sutface on the site totals 9,250 square feet and is equal to 19 percent of the lot area. The building
footprint is 4,076 squate feet, equal to 8 percent of the lot area and other hatrdscape including the
driveway, walkways and patio total 5,174 square feet, equal to 11 percent of the lot area.

Building Massing and Height — This standard is mel.

Based on the lot size, a residence of up to 5,614 squate feet is permitted on the site. In addition, a
garage of up to 800 squate feet is permitted along with up to 561 square feet of design elements.
Design elements are defined as those elements that provide human scale to a residence and help to
mitigate the appearance of mass and include elements such as single dormers and porches.

e The proposed residence totals 5,364 square feet.

e A total of 800 square feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage
totals 964 square feet. The garage overage of 164 square feet must be added to the total
square footage of the residence.



Building Review Board — September 1, 2021

o A total of 609 square feet of design elements ate incorporated into the design of the house.
The design element overage of 48 squate feet must be added to the total squate footage of
the residence.

¢ In total, the residence is 38 squate feet below the maximum allowable square footage.

At the maximum height, the residence is 36 feet and 2 inches tall as measured from the lowest point
of existing grade adjacent to the home to the tallest roof peak. The maximum height allowed for this
lot is 40 feet.

FEilevations — This standard is generally met.

Based on information provided in the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed residence is
designed in a Shingle style. The residence presents a primary two story mass with a smaller one-and-
a-half story garage mass on the north side of the home. The home has asymmettical facades and
steeply pitched gable roof forms, consistent with the Shingle style. The windows atound the home
are mostly double hung with muntins in the top sash, which is commonly found in this architectural
style. The rear elevation reflects a large arched window that is divided into square openings. The
other openings around the home consistently reflect vertical propottions and staff recommends
further study of the divisions of the arched window in an effort to reflect proportions more
consistent with the rest of the openings around the home.

Type, color, and texcture of materials — This standard is generally met.

The exterior walls of the home will be fiber cement shingle siding and stone. The main roof material
is wood shingle and the bay window on the front elevation will have a standing seam copper toof.
Wood will be used for the trim, shutters, brackets, fascia, rakeboards and soffits. The window sills
will be cut limestone. Aluminum clad wood windows with exterior and interior muntin bats ate
proposed. Aluminum gutters and downspouts are proposed. The chimney is stone with a clay
chimney pot. The front door is mahogany.

The proposed color palette includes gray siding, white windows, trim, guttets and
downspouts. The shutters will be black. The petitioner provided a color rendeting to reflect
the proposed colot palette. The color rendering is included in the Board’s packet. To date,
the majority of the homes previously presented to the Board in this subdivision have been
gray or white, and going forward more vatiation in color is recommended in order to present
more diversity within the subdivision.

Landscaping - This standard is met.

As currently proposed, a total of 21 trees ate proposed to be removed. The trees proposed for
removal consist of Basswood, Black Walnut, Bur Oak, White Oak, Shagbark Hickory, Bitternut
Hickory, Black Cherry, and Ash trees. Many of the trees proposed for removal are dead ot in poor
condition.

The landscape plan submitted by the petitioner reflects shrub and ornamental plantings around the
foundation of the home as well as a number of shade trees across the site. The landscape plan as
submitted meets the minimum landscaping requirements for new residential construction. As
currently proposed, the landscape plan does not fully satisfy the required replacement inches for the
healthy trees that are proposed for removal. The landscape plan reflects new shade trees in the front
yard that will help to soften the appearance of the new residence from the street. Several shade trees
are proposed in the rear yard to enhance the natural character of the property. A hedge of evergreen
plantings is proposed along a portion of the driveway to screen views of the driveway and garage
Page 2



Building Review Board — September 1, 2021

doors from the adjacent property. Staff recommends incorporation of additional evergreen plantings
along the north side of the driveway given that it is very close to the property line and the adjacent
home to the north is located close to the shared property line.

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requirements and practices.
Notice was mailed by the Community Development Department to surrounding propetty owners
and the agenda for this meeting was posted at various public locations. As of the date of this writing,
no cotrespondence was received regarding this request.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the residence, attached garage, conceptual landscape and overall site plan
based on the findings presented in this staff report and as they may be further detailed during the
Board’s deliberations. Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of approval.

Conditions of Approval

1. Conduct further study of the divisions of the arched window on the rear elevation
with the goal of incorporating proportions that are more consistent with the rest of
the openings around the home.

2. All modifications to the plans including the refinements noted above and any others
made in response to Board direction or as the result of final design development,
shall be cleatly called out on the plan and a copy of the plan originally provided to
the Boatd shall be attached for comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any
changes, in consultation with the Chairman as appropriate to determine whethet the
modifications are in conformance with the Board’s direction and approval prior to
the issuance of any permits.

3. The final landscape shall include, but not be limited to, replacement plantings within
the Consetvation Easement and all required teplacement tree inches to account for
trees removed outside of the easement. In addition, the plan shall reflect plantings to
meet the minimum landscape standards for new residences detailed in the Code,
including ground cover, mid level and canopy trees and evergreens across the site.
Substantial year round plantings shall be included along the north propetty line to
fully screen views of the garage and driveway from the adjacent golf course.

a. Additional evergreen plantings shall be incotporated along the north side of
the driveway to screen the dtiveway from the adjacent home to the notth.

4. If determined to be necessary by the City’s Certified Arborist, any declining ot
damaged parkway trees shall be removed and replaced by the developer prior to the
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for this property.

5. The final grading and drainage plan shall demonstrate the project is consistent with
the applicable Code requirements and will be subject to review and approval by the
City Engineer. Grading or filling on the site should be kept to the absolute minimum
necessary to meet good engineeting practices, properly direct drainage and mitigate
off site impacts. Grading is not permitted in the conservation easement.

Page 3



Building Review Board — September 1, 2021

6. Tree Protection Plan — Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a plan to protect
trees identified for preservation and to protect trees on neighboring properties
during construction, must be submitted and will be subject to review and approval
by the City’s Certified Arborist.

7. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit.
All fixtures shall direct light downward and the source of the light shall be fully
shielded from view. All exterior lights shall be set on automatic timers to go off no
later than 11 p.m. except for security motion detector lights.

8. A plan for construction parking and materials’ staging shall be submitted for review

and will be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineer and
Director of Community Development.

Page 4



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 405 Oak Knoll Drive Owner(s) Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC
Representative: Rick Swanson, Architect Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 9/1/2021
Lot Area 47674 sq. ft.
Square Footage of New Residence:
1st floor 2736 + 2nd floor 2376 + 3rd floor 252 = 5364 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 561
Total Actual Design Elements = 609 Excess = 48 sq.ft.
Garage 964 sf actual ; 800 Excess = 164 sq. ft.
Garage Width 27- 0" may not exceed 24" in width on
fots 18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 5576 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 5614 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = -38 sq. ft.
Under Maximum
Allowable Height: 40 ft. Actual Height 36'-2" g
_NET RESULT:
38 sq. ft. is
0.70% under the
Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 561 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 525 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 84 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 0 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 0 sq. ft.
Excess Design Elements = 48 sq. ft.

Total Actual Design Elements = 609 sq. ft.



|

Area of Request
405 Oak Knoll Drive




LA
Area of Request
405 Qak Knoll Drive




Area of Request
405 Oak Knoll Drive




—
CHARTLRLD jdet

‘. THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

ProJecT Appress 405 Oak Knoll Drive (Lot #5 in Oak Knoll Woodlands)

APPLICATION TYPE

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
[X] New Residence [J Demolition Complete | [] New Building [] Landscape/Parking
[Tl New Accessory Building [[] Demolition Partial [] Addition/Alteration [] Lighting
[T1 Addition/Alteration [l Height Variance [0 Height Variance [ Signage or Awnings
[} Building Scale Variance  [] Other [0 Other ]

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Fidelity Wes of Oak Knolf LLC

ARCHITECT/BUILDER INFORMATION

Rick Swanson AlA, NCARB

Owner of Property

201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd

Ouwner's Street Address (may be different from project address)

Long Grove, IL 60047

Cily, State and.Zip Code

847 980-9686

Name and Title of Person Presenting Project

R.M. Swanson Architects PC

Name of Firm

11418 E Mission Ln

Street Address

Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Phone Number Fav Number

mike@fidelitywes.com

City, State and Zip Code

847 757-3875

" Email Address

Phoue Number Fax Number

rick@rmswanson.com

Ent) Jrhdiress

RiJresentatrze’s Signature (Architect? Builder)

The staff report is available the Friday before the meeting, after 3:00pm.

Please email a copy of the staffreport OOwner 1 REPRESENTATIVE
Please fax a copy of the staffreport O Owner [0 REPRESENTATIVE
I will pick up a copy of the staffreport at [ OwWNER 1 REPRESENTATIVE

the Community Development Department




LAKE FOREST

CORPORATE OWNERSHIP (ExuisiT A)

Please list the names and addresses of all officers and directors of the Corporation and all shareholders
who own individually or beneficially 5% or more of the outsfanding sfock of the corporation. In addition, this
application must be accompanied by a resolution of the Corporation authorizing the execution and

submittal of this application.

Name Mike Demar

201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd
Address Long Grove, IL 60047

Ownership Percentage

100

%

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Name

Address

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Ownership Percentage

%

Name

-

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Name

Address

Name

Address

| Ownership Percentage

%

Ownership Percentage

%

Name

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

| Address

| Ownership Percentage

%

Page 1 of 3



June 23, 2021

To: City of Lake Forest Building Review Board 220 East Deerpath Road
Lake Forest, IL 60045

From: Ryan and Paige Robinson
Subject: 405 Oak Knoll Dr.- Lot 5; Oak Knoll Woodlands

We are writing to the Lake Forest Building Review Board to ask for your consideration and
approval of our proposed residence on Lot 5; 405 Oak Knoll Dr.

We have a unique connection to this neighborhood because Ryan grew up a 5-iron away at
1275 Gavin Ct — he and his family were proud to call Lake Forest home for many years. Ryan is
an avid golfer and grew up caddying at Conway Farms. He even took Paige to dinner at Lovell’s
of Lake Forest when they were first dating. When we discovered Oak Knoll Woodlands, we
knew it was the meant to be. We currently live in Lincoln Park with our two daughters Reese (5)
and Riley (2) and we are excited at the prospect of raising them in a home so close to where
Ryan was raised. We love the idea of them growing up alongside neighborhood kids, riding
bikes around the cul-de-sac and having space to run and play in the large yard.

The style of home we’re proposing is reminiscent of a Shingle Style home, which to us evokes a
relaxing retreat and timeless look. The floorplan is laid out with family in mind. We wanted
open sight lines so we can all be together in the evenings while cooking dinner and hanging out
in the great room, or with the French doors open to the covered patio with the kids watching a
movie or playing in the yard.

Ryan and Paige are both in the marketing industry and will be working from home two to three
days a week, so having the space on the first floor for two offices was important to us —and
being so close to the Metra will be convenient for the days we go downtown for work.

We are looking forward to raising our family in Lake Forest at 405 Oak Knoll Drive in the Oak
Knoll Woodlands community. We appreciate your time and consideration. We humbly ask the
Building Review Board to approve our request to proceed.

Thank you,
Ryan and Paige Robinson



RM
SWANSON
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

ARCHEITTECT §w (847) 757-3975

Jennifer Baehr

The City of Lake Forest

Community Development Department
800 N. Field Drive

Lake Forest, IL 60045

July 22, 2021

Re: The Robinson Residence
Ms. Baehr,

We are respectfully requesting the Building Review Board’s consideration and approval of the
planned two-story residence for Ryan and Page Robinson at 405 Oak Knoll Drive, commonly
known as Lot #5 in Oak Knoll Woodlands Subdivision.

The proposed home embraces the Shingle style, which are distinguished by their shingle
cladding, asymmetrical facades and “seaside cottage” appearance so prevalent in New England
in the late 1800’s. Characteristics of this style include steep pitched gable and or gambrel roof
forms with porches supported by Tuscan columns. Stone is typically applied as an accent to
compliment the classic yet informal characteristics of this historic aesthetic.

The proposed exterior materials will be as follows:
Roof: Medium Cedar shingles
Porch Columns: Smooth “Tuscan” style columns with Doric caps (White)
Stone Veneer: Halquist Stone “Kensington” (see attached)
Window Sills: Cut Stone
Windows: SDL aluminum clad double hung (white)
Exterior Trim: White
Shutter: Wood louver “plantation shutters” ( 2 %" wide louvers) Black satin paint
Metal Roofs: Standing Seam Copper
Gutters & Downspouts: Seamless aluminum (white)

Wall Shingles: Hardi Board smooth face with 5” reveal (Cabot, “Driftwood Grey") solid
based stain



Porch and Steps: Stone pavers
Front Door: Dark stain

Garage Doors: Black satin paint

We appreciate this opportunity to present the proposed Robinson residence on September 1st.
Please let me know if you should have any questions or further information and thank you for
your assistance in processing this application.

Respectfully,

Rick Swanson AIA, NCARB
R.M. Swanson Architects PC



THE CtTY QF

LAKE FOREST

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Facade Material
¥ Stone U Wood Shingle
0 Brick O Aluminum Siding
1 Wood Clapboard Siding S Vinyl Siding
O  Stucco Synthetic Stycco
O oter_c/Mpale Andlzs
Color of Material \
Window Treatment
Primary Window Type Finish and Coler of Windows
\Z(N Double Hung 0, Wood
Casement ¥ Auminum Clad
O  Sliding g Vinyl Clad
0O  other Other R
Color of Finish_J/VILFtZ
Window Muntins

0 Not Provided
O True Divided Lites

Simulated Divided Lites

Interior and Exterior muntin bars
O  Interior muntin bars only
0 Exterior muntin bars only
1 Muntin bars contained between the glass

Trim Material

Door Trim Window Trim
[0 Limestone [0 Limestone
0, Brick O, Brick
[2( Wood 2 Wood
O Synthetic Material [0 Synthetic Material
O Other O Other_
Fascias, Soffits, Rakeboards
Wood
L1 Other

L1 Synthetic Material




THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS — CONTINUED

_Chimney Material

[0 Brick
Stone
O Stuceo
0  Other
Roofing

Primary Roof Material Flaghing Material
IZ’ Wood Shingles Copper
O  Wood Shakes [0  Sheet Metal
O  Slate d  Other
O  ClayTile
O  Composition Shingles
0  Sheet Metal
O  Other
Color of Material

Gutters and Downspouts

0 Copper
Aluminum
O  Other

Driveway Material

E‘r Asphalt

1  Poured Concrete
Brick Pavers
Concrete Pavers
Crushed Stone
Other

goaono

“Terraces and Patios

Bluestone

Brick Pavers
Concrete Pavers
Poured Concrete
Other

DDDQD




STAKING DIAGRAM

L

(=30

" LANDSCAPE WALL = 8° - 5" HEIGHT -
SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR

Heritage Tree (D Condition}
MerRags Tree {DQ Condition)

tage-Tate0Q Condition)

Lot & .\,
5 ' VXTI Phd
(2 DRNE STALES

(re) oz sTAvEH

Resritage Tree (DX) Condition)

BLECK

enginecrs | surveyors

405 OAK KNOLL
" DRIVE

Lake Forest, IL

Snle ol

N
h‘#’
Scdle 1*220

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

“To tha best of our. knowledge and beiief,
the drainsge of the surface warters wil
not be changad by the construetion of
this project or any pan therec!, or that if

such surfitie waters drainage Wi be
changed, reasanable provisions have
bean made for the colaction and

hennnot ooy ol dmomfe meshosis st Lndn



PLAT OF SURVEY

PLAT OF SURVEY ,

/

LOT 5 IN OAK KNOLL WOODLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, ALSO THAT PART OF LOT 5 IN OAK KNMOLL WOODLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN -
THEREOF JUNE 2, 2015 AS DOCUMENT 7199030, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF JUNE 2, 2015 AS DOCUMENT 7198030, DESCRISED AS FOLLOWS: A o
EXCEPT THAT PART OF SAID LOT 5 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 5: THENCE SQUTH 85 DEGREES 19 MINUTES w Q a
OF SAID LOY 5: THENCE NORTH B5 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH 25 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE. NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 5, 92.03 FEET: THENCE NORTH 85 E :
UNE OF SAID LOT 5, 218.88 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B4 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, DEGREES 39 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST, 91.98 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT §; Ve j 5 e
220.49 FEET TO THE EAST UNE OF SAID LOT 5;: THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 49 THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE OF LOT & ALONG A CURVE HAVING AN ARC LENGTH OF 25‘" 3|
\ SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 5, 5.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN 2.04 FEET AND RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. N S
\ LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. :"’<N' o
\ ESOR g
\ zg3° &
\ u-gmg o
\‘ L LOT 6 e H
, - - 15 sip 39,643 SF. g3t =
| —=3IE YARD stTAcKk 0.91 AC. \ vedx i
! o1/ — \ 853032 3
—— - ) N84' 3' - shw S —_— . 28 gg% o
v ! 9203 Sas3ciom R = d.83% \\e (g
3/ Uncwpep 0 310.91"  Nag 555yy =8
i/ R ———— 5'39°25" ' -3d: INCLU . £ 5 =
o~ NB423 237 " __SOUTH LINE oF (o7 6 Nss2 34 25 NOT A . Eggg.é E 33
4 312.48' No 18, 50.00" W \ /" INCLUDED ROEQEE &
s e -
15" SIDE YaRD setpack — @@ —— RTH LINE OF LoT 5/ 220.457 (7 3
e o 0 Sk fly |
I 4 vt HE
S b __Eééfg
| N pE}% _a 5
// % ? = S x O 2]
- 13 2 o\ 2 31| O 25| |
3 ; 2 g\ 11235 |2
T~ — —— R DI 2 g || & #58| |s
|2 s || F g2 i
NET AREA: 47,674 S.F. s z & || tge
1.09 AC. ) z A=k
-\ 5 o/ iRHHH
r N 3
. FRONT YARD SETBACK N Z 33l AE
o g S Q ailfY
% i Eg O 558[E(3
& 3= 2 2
e -FA O 15 g g
0 8
~ =% pu| E2CLEY
~ . - zu|, ~
-~ Q h w = 8 =T 2]
/// ‘%, W g s> %% g
e S w. uf <]
> 3% ¥ £¢ 28 °OF L
A\ YA g2 2 y 80
S 12 (L fgiz g =5 =
A DA, EQ%e IuU Y=z g (=)
P wad EZ g & ﬂ
Pl WEIX Ga |
30,850 S.F. 7 WO SC<Ew L = -
= i x x5SO
0.71 ACRES 0 B Wz0n 25 Za B
P\ DRAINAGE AND CONSERVATION EASEMENT $008 =0 e || e E ﬁ n
o o
iy & oa S > 25 © E
| { TIZQ £z TO)f — | ﬁ ©
=¥ =
-~ noun By = o
wl
- Loy 50z AL &k 0
%o,. = OUTLOT C 205, % JE|| w S
15 NowWE 2w 4y,
090> 592 99 F2 B
We2—"07 2222 & o8 S
g0 E=bhY . Fo|L
OGB8E5 X< xE
NORTH — =n P | [ PROJECT NUMBER
o 'i‘ JOo OZ ww 20830
N J<<z O0<

G: \JG\20\20830\Eng\20830.dwg



PROPOSED SITE PLAN

.
OAK |
KNOLL ’__'_
DRIVE LT e———— 3o g
l i '~'_"—-~. /
. !
/
/ 7
~/ / ‘g; T~ e e
9 / e,
-
. / = .
A, // o$ / \
, &, \
v\ VQ/ ’
. ¢ \
\’ N \
\ N i
N <\
\.\ £\
. \
\‘\ \
R,
I
7
R4
P
7
&
SITE PLAN

LOT 5 OAK KNOLL DR.



_— 36" X 13" "PREDERICK” CUPOLA
Wf PATINA COPPER ROOF

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

TERRA COTTA CLAY
CHIMNET POT

HI

LI!IIII

llll

11

? ELWE
I [d:ﬁi[vs epmaa’qucq

[ éuévé i sirbrd o{n Fﬂbﬂl

wﬂi‘m:& ar bl

'I I.[ Ll ;—;x— Imem}sEBAﬂ,J—I—L:

- |DRACKE amh X167 SUBFA

I%ﬁlz[llllllillllilllll RN I H

‘IH

~IIIIIH TTT
b 1'IIIIJIII
$rih
]J[]llillllllllllll

L LAY

[

| S S .....:T T i
[EmtH cEp. $siqm.smlap'

i
!"Il!

fly Hn”
N 5
lr—| iy T

ILIJH!

i >€ snbarbl CED,
g»e.dem;imtl

\

N LR (NN I..}I,!'.'.f
SCLULLUTITTTY L T eokpispor pl s |,
A ik

"ENE ‘ISéA LT Ab.humﬂ birferd tlDCll.‘l

CL LT E LR TR L l l I Ry I 1. I I L] HLJ [_I [ I_l l H IILﬂ [

Ll]l[l

el

it
11|||,
\N'HH

L _LL.,Ll___l :

L7y PROJECTED 3" FROM FACE OF

ol ghdehie
s

ST 111111

|

'lé IIllﬁse.n'w "
‘]L]Pfa-doal |

TISECOMD FLR CLNG g
R gy TISE
Nd

—— 4" % &" "BIRDHOUSE" BOXES

WALL SHINGLES

AL m]csmkﬁqﬁs soA ]
" oamy
{_T scu BO:RD’T s [

[ vhicie? svlva:n FED&R

7 #'T‘;%‘ETI - =L ——— ILS&QHD_FLS_CLN_GQ
N |
]I LII II | lI

L W
[””J[HIiIH[‘ i 8
L ECAR T T i
— Wdop & [_ | |

L[._:_ AN | TISECOND FLOOR,
T | ' | P

7 1 x 197 pHJo TH CEDAR

0 [+ SUBFASTA r( BEVELED EDGE
"\ M
u ®
i A
¥ I!I"I.ll.!.ll
i |>"~ ; TlFJEﬁ'.—Q‘E&
N S SUi 00D ST TER: | V4 4862
: it Jevers Eastamon | - . A
ST MARDWARE |, -~ ot T/FQUNDATION
L . S Ao

STTLE COLUMNG

PROPOSED ROOF

ROBINSON RESIDENCE

LoT5 OnKk KNOLL DR.
LaKE FOREST, ILLINOIS

PROPOSED STONE

PROPOSED
WInpOwW

1/4n =1'-0"

14" DIA FIBERGLASS “TUSC AN

i A i
“— STONE PAVERS ON PORCH § /
STEPS

Driftwood Gray

- 36" x 80" MAHOGANY DOOR Ul

ARCHED TRANSOM ABOVE

S

PROPOSED
SHUTTER

PROPOSED

SIDING COLOR

PROPOSED

TRIN COLOR

= SHOOTH CEDAR FLOWER BOX
W 6" x 8" SHOOTH CEDAR
BRACKETS

. TIQWESTEXIST. GRADE
E]

PROPOSED CUTTER &
DOWNSPOUT COLOR

July 18, 2021

SWANSON

FrCBITECT

11418 E MISSION LN. 847 757-3975
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick(@ rmswanson.com




PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

@LEFT SIDE TLEVATION

THE ROBINSON RESIDENCE

loT5 Oak KNOLL DR.
LAKE TOREST, ILLINOIS

1/4" - 1|_0u

July 18, 2021
SWAN
i R

418 E MISSIONLN. 84775

1 SION
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

73975
rickFTmswanson com




PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

LLL :
I | (11
A TIT W= lilllll!
: L 5 Tk L 1L |
| | 1 !
! ' [ll[,lllHIIIlH[i[l =————————71
| | = TTTTTT . 1 Illl‘ll | 1 I : l I ] I . Illlllllllll i 1]![I]]II‘llIIIIIIIII|I[III[I[[IIIIIIII T ‘
. | ; . L[Lrl SRt
i1 | i = '-‘Il".‘ 1.IZH IS Al - N
n— 74 e TN 2 Ve
' - e E =M ST UNRN i L :
I 1T 1 o Lﬁje lllll 11‘11\ Il'l'lll I[IIIi : I![\ LN
EAIERE 10 Lr e L L L LLLLL L LAtk NSNS i o _
| RHEE 1'1'1111|'|'| i N
1L IL[rLlr[L I

@DEHR ELEVATION

1/4n — ln_on

July 18, 2021

THE ROBINSON RESIDENCE " WARKJSO

LoT5 OnK KNOLL DR. T CRITiCT

11418 E MISSION LN, 847 757-39735

LAKE FOREST, ILLINOIS UL N T M




PROPQOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

4\\?‘\
/ | R IDE R ! i g AU (et T M WA Y W ]
X i A | el 7 «. e I I
i I | | /,f — N NANARE [N
1l | FANERE | = | ”I.:I'JIII W ‘
s ] . I. T B | NS L
| 2 AT NS
| | ALELLEELETNNN :
| [ . ' Wil
SR | E T
=1 i | e T
N L L1 -
i _TJ. | =k
g i
B : | = I-
| [ L]
a0

¥ " T - i - l. e ',”;5 IS
| i ARV l i ] |
EZ[ Pl | | ? 'DI

@PICHT SIDE ELEVATION

1/4|v = 1|_0u

THE ROBINSON RESIDENCE e —
loT5 OaK KNOLL DR, SWANSON
LAkt FOREST, ILLINOIS

11418 E MISSION LN, 847 757-3975
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick@rmswanson.com




As

e

1y

L —=—




ROOF PLAN

‘ 12:12 12:12
L
12:12 12:12 i
1 v:\T @
[== JROOF o
'/ 6—-....-._5\ _QT

ROOF

. RADIUSED

[a}

ROOF PLAN



BUILDING SECTION

ATTIC
BEDROOM 2
BEDROOM 2 BATH HALL BATH
STUDY
KITCHEN
DINING
ROOM ‘ ‘
PLATROOM FAMILY BAR
ROOM
| |
r ]

T/ ROOF
WEEPL
e
s
S
_ g
MES
99 <
3 &
9
T/ S.F B
g -
T/_F.F.PL_

|

Lo

—)
|

gl

WINDOW HEIGHT
&'-10"

|
i

2
b
-

T END,
&13.00

[
-

LOWEST EXISTING GRADE
.5

T FG

BUILDING SECTION



FINISHED BASEMENT PLAN

3|
L4
[]
&
o 5o
{20

BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

g R RV :
b | % STORAGE &
N iy «
SV PR T N
- )I |
i
L o _,/
ST T T T T f"."f_
L N N EEY
l = PLAY =] i2-gle" N - X
& ] ooM .
i o R ZIR 4
k 3 1L . = b
® Pl GUEST EY 2.
.- | P I R — - T ROOM o o 19
T4 1IN
i A
T Nl
Y | -': — \l LINER ."'_
: S 3 e i}‘ —IOE
_<",\ " [ _ “ -"
FAMILY ® o Y 9 2 )
ROOM C
E
4

UNFINISHED
STORAGE i




- Lo
/ % ) FIRST FLOOR PLAN

o RAISED =
£~ — - PATIO ;
[ BY OTHERS - - B e _
= " peo | 125" 1B-10%" 0" i
% A
Q| I I e [ S
: - — T
H ; 1 |
: |
: LECYH : . |
N ' | %
Ct : y
|
|
COVERED i | 3 |
PATIO il e ey |
3 9 s I
w DINING '
[ RocM o GREAT ‘
% L ROO |
2 1
(N}
: ' 130" 80" |
o i il
s X MASTER 3 g
3 t BEDROOM &
240" 1 i ‘
] £ ; """""" i |
% e e S L |
: : o ged ¥ e o |
2 Hoefss, = e . a| e 5o - .
338 R b o | A 1 2
y o0 ' fz ] 2
b= L
) — =
. b g‘g o
& jLest e ‘" : b MASTER
4 o . BATH
o r j#o iso 5 GC_}; = 3522 :
1 i ! ] Q_ "_—-":9
¥ ] ‘ eTUDY/ " FOYER = 3 Launp. || (8 S) ‘
i EANTR FLEx RM o
s FAMILY ] 1 3 4 e r S =
S FOYTER | S I D ; :
54 4 o" - o
’.g'. N N :
// * §
d DROP OFF E w.l.C t
rd }; ﬂ
A S - S ., S T - 5 .
& OFFICE 3 - :
COVERED 15215" S0k E
., PORCH - e
; ./' q—l maw :;_ﬁ
3 '@ @ g "
\i?\" — il
L 5o 5 12-8 y! ‘
— 185 V32" " vt | 24"1" o g0
I 524 132" = ].

FIRST FLOOR PLAN



SECOND FLOOR PLAN

2o 121"

1 - " 235" B
. | 3 — . N S
| ﬁ'
A = —
L @
Q| =
= BEDROOM 2
|
E
1
o ©
[ o ea@
LAUNDRY ’ ;
.\% Q . . [ . l__lJ Y | R T
9 % Q _(’)| [ o \—&
® 2 N ‘t| bl N w.l.c
A j
3 BATH UJ,I,C.g T
o2 56l i} o
/N \.; n 3 |
5 SH
\‘k,,_._ —
BEDROOM 2 I . SATH
K ] \ @
Ay
j — —_—— — =5

11"

:EE—_JI—— mRoRen | _

. . -
' i g N " ' || ) N
shal’ | 40k ' L % Yok 4
10'-3" l gar | B

SECOND FLOOR PLAN



S rsm dwg, B/9/2021 B.05.58 AM, DWG To PDF pe3

5GPt ARCH (ol bbwed O (36,00 £ 24.00 Inchm, 8/9/2021 4:08 AN, babn Black

PRELIMINARY SITE GRADING & TREE

405 QAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045

Impervious Surface Calculation

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE @ SOUTHERLY MOST CORNER 667.5

INCLUDED

~—UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC, ~ ,~ LANDSCAPE WALL - 6" - 15" HEIGHT -

&' PVC SRD 26 ——
STORM SEWER | TELEPHONE, CABLE SE%‘R‘NDSCAPE PLAN FOR GRADE TO PROVIDE POSITIVE — EXCLUDED
80LF @ 1% MATERIAL DRAINAGE TO EAST WITH SMALL

EQUIPMERT AND HAND TOOLS

-

<

REMOVAL PLAN

BLECK

engineers | surveyors

Bleck Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue

qft oere S
- \ Lake Forest, Ilfinois 60045
Lot Area 7678 1094 ) 581 i \ ake Farest, flineis
~ INLET TY A-1P, 2 \ T 847.295.5200 W bleckeng.com
RIM 669.50
Existing Conditions INV 56742
sqft gere.
House 0 0000 (5) ss2 e A
Driveway 0 0000 = NDS 12" YARD INLET ~~—
i RIM 868.50
0 0.000 g -
. INV 667.72 ?
walkways 0 0.000 I8 N\
cover parch 2 0.000 | 405 OAK KNOLL
Total 0 0.000
i DRIVE
Percent Impervious 0.0% | .u |
~ /
Proposed Conditions 10' PUBLIC UTILITY — / Fo Lake Forest, IL
e e EASEMENT . / '|I
House 3897 0.089 X |
Covered Porch 179 0.004 7 || ‘.\ 1
Oriveway 4062 0.093 Vd b \
Patio an 0.022 WATER SERVICE — ! \ |
Walkways 10 000 1.5 CU TUBE TY K 114 LF | [
Total 9250 0.212 DIRECTIONAL DRILL THROUGH \ \
CRITICAL ROOT ZONES 4 Y 1
1 1
| \
Percentimpervious 19.4% i 1 {
STORM SEWER — FINISHED FLOOR 67420 | .
112 LF 8" PVC SDOR 26 @ 1.0% /’( TCP CF FOUNDATICN873.C 'I I|.
SANITARY SEWER —— | |
112 LF 6" PVC SDR 26 @ 2.0% ! \
“s White Cak Quercus alba n 3 3 minar deadwood, epiconnics, slight lean, multiple leaders r II
fsgHo. _CommonName __Botanical Nama She  Cond.  Form Problems B Commants Co-leadarsatds DBH f \
506  GreenAsh Fraxinus pennsylvanica Y 3 4 suckening double leader emeaicashbores Dead. |
57 BlackWalnut Suglansnigra 1 3 3 weakaruh, multple leaders | I|
P, o < " idod, oa:
SB  Black Walnut Juglans nigra 5 3 a i , ided, | |
S11 Graen Ash Fraxinus penrnsylvanics p¥) & 4 suckedng Dead. I Source Benchmark:
515 White Oak Quersatla 5 3 3 Dead. Heritage Tree (0Q Conditian) | I | City of Lake Forest Monument #10
CIcH_fugew QuEaS rRCoapl -l J by Dead. Hettope Treg (0Q Condinigh} \ | \ Brass Disk in Concrets at NE Corner
_:‘:' = 24 N bR T - — e \ ! | Oak Knoll Dr. & Conway Rd. Intersection
ek B — 5 = A \ Elev. 697.44 (NAVD 88)
S0 ShagbadcHickoy  Caryaowata 1 3 ] i @ }
s BurOak Quercus macro@pa El 3 4 minor deadwoed, weak cotch, one sided, eploomies Hedtage Tree \ i Site Ban:hmark.v
s2  glackWalnut Juglsns vigra 10 3 4 one sided, slightlean, over-topped \ {'Lif- Muelter Nut on Fire Hydrant at
523 Black Wainut Juglans nigra 8 3 4 m , one sided, Existing Oak Knoll Drive Cul-de-sac
sS4 Mil'sDak Queras eltipsaidalis u 3 4 anesided, epicormics, vine infested, slight sweep, minor dzadwood ol . Elev. 684.21 (NAVD 88)
S5 BlackWanut Juglans nigra » 2 3 stightsweep, minordeadwood @‘1 I
S5 BiackWalmu Sughns vigra 12 3 3 mino deadwond, weak croteh, dowble leader <
527 GreenAsh Frainus peansylvanica 12 & 3 weak cratzh, multiple leaders Dead @ ISSUED DATE  ISSUED FOR
S8 AmedcanEm  Umusamericana 12 6 3 weakaorch Dead, \ T . T
529 GreenAsh Fraxinus pennsylvanica 1 € 3 doubleleader Dead. | | | os0820m B8
530 BurOak Quertus marorarpa 1 3 4 winor deadwood, one sided, epicormics
51 BittenutHickory  Caryacordiformis 8 3 4 suckering over-topped, sweep !
22 BlackWalnut Juglans rigra 8 2 4 ouer-topped, double leader
533 BlackWalnut Suglans nigra 1 3 & onesided, over-topped, vine infestad, double feades, minor deadwood
538 HillsOsk Quercus elligsoidalis n 3 & minor deadwoad, excassiva tean, one sided, epiconmics
S35 Black Walnut Jugians nigra 0 2 4 minor deadwood, on sided, twistin trunk
5365 BhackWalnut Juglans nigra u 3 3 minordeadwood, multiple leaders —
557 BurGux Quertus macocapa 5 3 3 ded, epioori i 538
538 Black Walnut Iuglans nigra 18 3 4 minordeadwood, muttiple leadars, one sidad Hesitage Tree
53 Amedcnflm  Uimus americana 1 5 §  sweep, over-topped Dead. B snag. 1l
50 Greensh Fraxinus pennsyivanica 5 5 §  slightsweep, double leader emerald ashborer  Dead.
541 BlackWalnut Juglans migra 37 3 3 minordeadwood, double leader yoal 1
502 Wk Walnut Iuglans nigra 10 2 4 onasided, slight sweep, double (eader, oaistin runk @%‘9 |
54 Black Walnut Joglans rigra ) 3 3 minordeadwood, twist In trunk, double leades, thin crown, slight sweep o i
54 Black Walnut uglansigra 10 2 4 one sided, stight sweep, minor deadwoad L
545 Rill's Qak Quarns ellipsoldatis 10 a 3 minor deadwood
S46  BiremutHickory  Carya cordiformis 9 2 4 weskcrotch, slighcsweep, double leader, suckering 4l PROFESSIONAL SEAL
57 Black Walnut uglansnigra u 2 4 overtopped, siight sweep, multiple leaders " “To the best of our knowledge and belie,
£ :Iadvi:,nul :l:::ns rliy:ng" . :i : : trunk scar, shightiean, miltiple leaders, ona st 6@ o - sk‘ 553 '5.»\ the dramage of the surface waters will
een nus panneylvanica emeratd ash borer X
S0 ahckWelnut  fupnsniga I 3 3 rminor desdwood, twistintrurk 6“ ;‘yz;ber;:;”gf: by '2; f:;‘rse‘;‘;cg?;‘h:: i
51 BlackWalnut Juglons nigra u 2 3 minordesdwood, double le> proj ny part th -
w51 Buroak Quermus macrotama e 1 3 heavydeadwood, wea * Heritage Tree (DQ Condition) 35t such surface waters drainage will be
s55  Black Walnut Juglans nigra un 3 4 onesided, twisti- e - gganged,ﬂre::solr;‘ableIrrggxslonsdhave
55 binemuthickory  Carya cordiformis u 3 4 suckering “ adwood en made for the collection an:
557 Black Walnut Tuglans nigra 3 3 3 minor “ Heritage Tree diversien of such surface waters into
S8 Black Walrun Iuglans nigra u 2 4 o own = 2 public areas or drains which the
Vhite-Qel 2 N «llieple Somugs Sree. e = = developer has a right to use, and that
s Ol — Spacnn ey % * eo Wit o4 = = ——— e ':“wo""“m"“) e such surface waters will be planned for
?\6 =+ A FRERSUE S AR Condtiion) in accordance with generally accepted
= T engineering practices so as to reduce
» shetroge Tors ndi
\,?‘ . s h_‘_t r—- _ slgritnge .,'cha;"m:;:; the likelihood of the damage to the
o €$ ———sighionstn e adjoining propery because of the
% - . — Sty Feee {00 Condition) construction of the project.”
€ . v — —
- *
2 s 3 e ampaidan, g e
E=3 + * Swrign i trunk: ™
. i . . =
iy * - Iy ¥ T —
57 dlackWalnut Juglans igra 1 3 3 vineinfested. twistin trunk, minor deadwood
578 Hill's Oak Quercus ellipsoidls n 3 3 minordeadwood, weak oroteh, multiple leaders Heritage Tree
579 BitemutMickory  Carya condiformis n 3 4 weakeeth, trunk scar, Forked 313 witha 12" co-leader Notes:
s BlackWalnut Juglans nigra un 4 4 inor thin cown, agn y B
S5t BlackWalnut Juglans nign 2 3 3 minordeadwood, twist in trunk, multipte leaders Reritags Tree 1. Downspoutsin to splash at grade unless
S8 SlackWalmut Juglans nigra = 3 4 minordeadwood, one sided, slight sweep Heritage Tree otherwise shown. Provide concrete splash pad
523 Black Walnut luglans nigra 12 2 4 minordeadwood, one sided, mutipla leaders at discharge. :
520 plack Walnut Juglans nigra 5 2 4 minordeadwood, thin crown, twist In trunk Tog missing. 2. For downspouts tying into sewer system, Michael G. Bleck, PE 07.21.2021
590 Burosk Querass macrocarpa P 3 4 thin crown, eploormics, minor ided, * provide 2" air gap. e e
581 Shagbark Hickory ~ Caryaovata 9 3 3 ower-topped, thin crown @207 Bieck Enginsaring Gompany, bne, Al Rights Resarved:
S92 Black Walnut Iluglans nigra 15 3 3 minordeadwood, wist In trunk, multipte teaders = STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE [Eraessoast Denn Fum 104 001
593 RedOak Quercus rebra 2 3 3 minordeadwood, one sided Heritage Trea . (3 WHITE OAK RED OAK. HILL'S OAK. BASSWOOD u e e
594 ShagbarkHickry  Carysovata 1 2 4 one sided, twistin trunk TREE INVENTORY BY: = 8 g . se proposed driveway lacation
3 —_— PR URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT A FIDELITY WES
¥ * ORI o — - UPDATED MAY 7, 2021 | BITTERNUT HICKORY O @ - TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE 201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd.
§ CONDITION Temporary 4 Tall Green Snow Fence wi Steel Posts L Grove. Illincis 60045
S Wlnah Wttt Iugpansnigre 3 - ‘ — et 1-EXCELLENT BUR OAK = ong Grove,
98 lackWalnut Iuglans nigra un s 4 minordeadwood, one sided, twist in trunk, dfaback, sparse foliage 2.GOOD-FAIR 3) SILT FILTER FENCE £ S ———
600 BlackWalnut Juglons niga 10 5 4 minor i st d fofiage 3FAIR = ‘Shall comply with AASHTO Slandard M 288-00 70-859-2 | Project No,
603 ShogbarkHickory  Caryaovata n 3 4 onesided, slight sweep 4-FAIRIPOOR BLACK WALNUT MGE/CBS | Drawn &
” Y
iy A vty iories it — 5-POOR - @ MUD AND DUST CONTROL e —
one sided, multiple leaders, slight sweep ecked By
66  ShagbarkHickory Caryaovata 12 3 3 , weak crotch, one sided 6-DEAD | GREENASH, AMERICAN ELM e —
619 GreenAsh Feaxinus peansylvanica 15 ] 4 twistln trunk, double leadec emeratd ashborer  Dead. rawing No.
‘ i ; TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
620 ShagbarkHickory  Caryaovata 13 3 3 thincrown, shight lean g SHAGBARK HICKORY @
61 ShagbarkHickory  Carysgvate 5 3 3 weakcrotch, multipte fesders, vine infested All open lid structures to have Caltch AS Baskets or approved equal, 3
- v + o
1776 SitemutHickory  Carya cordiformis 8 a 3 suckering thin cown, slight sweep @ FINAL STABILIZATION - SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN
1777 Bitemutbickory  Carya cordiformis 9 2 3 suckering, thin cown, muitiple leaders
178 Simemutickory  Carya cordiformis 8 3 3 suckering, thin crown
1779 BlftemutMickory  Caryacordiformis 8 2 3 twistin trunk, double leader SILT FENCE [T ——r—— =
W Red Oxk Querais rubra 8 2 4 onesided,sightlean Drawing Nama
178 Bimemutbickory  Carya cordiformis ) 2 3 thin crown, multiple leaders . .
DR BakWainut  loglensnigra 85 3 4 minordeatwood, one sided, over-topped —— > TREEFENCE Site Grading Plan
1783 BitemutHickery  Cacya cordtformis 8 a 3 suckering twistin trunk
1781 Bittemut Hickory _ Carya cordiformis 8 2 3 basalsear, vine infested, muldple leaders




TREE INVENTORY - HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL
Iree Inventory Listing
Prepared by Urban Forest Management, Inc.

Qak Knoll Subdivision - Lot 5
Lake Forest, IL

Tag No. |Common Name Size Cond. Form Problems :lnsect/Disease Comments Heritage Tree 5772021
B _JB_Ia_cIS Walnut 13 .6 4 minor deadwood, one sided, twist in trunk Dead. -
| 518 |Bur Oak 34 5 3 _heavy deadwood, weak crotch, trunk scar, double leader, decay, i - Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
519  Hill's Oak | 16 6 6 | ) - | - Dead. Fallen. - B
520 ‘Shagbark Hickory 13 3 4 "fslight sweep, double leader, over-topped, slight sweep - ' - _
| 521 Bur Oak 24 3 .4 ‘minor deadwood, weak crotch, one sided, epicormics '_ 'Heritage Tree ]
522 ‘Black Walnut 10 3 4 __'_one sided, slight lean, over-topped - | -
523 Black Walnut 8 | 3 4 ‘minor deadwood, one sided, over-topped, slight sweep | - -
524 Hill's Oak 11 3 4 one sided, epicormics, vine infested, slight sweep, minor deadwood _
525 Black Walnut 12 2 3 slight sweep, minor deadwood N | -
526 Black Walnut 12 3 3 __?iin_or deadwood, weak crotch, double leader - ) - -
527 |Green Ash 12 6 3 weak crotch, multiple leaders - | Dead. ]
528 ‘American Elm 12 | 6 | 3  weakcrotch o - | Dead. B - - |
529 Green Ash 12 6 _ 3 |double leader Dead.
530 ;_Bur Oak 14 | 3 | 4 minor deadwood, one sided, epicormics i
531 \Bitternut Hickory 8 3. 4 |suckering, over-topped, sweep - Q - |
532 Black Walnut 8 2 | 4 lover-topped, double leader H
| 533 ;Black Walnut 15 3 4 |one sided, over-topped, vine infested, double leader, minor | — | o
534 _HiII's Oak 10 3 4 minor deadwood, excessive lean, one sided, epicormics : -
535 Black Walnut 14 2 | 4 _ minor deadwood, one sided, twist in trunk N
| 536 '_Black Walnut 1 3 | 3 |minor deadwood, multiple leaders - -
537 |Bur Oak - 9 3 4 one sided, epicormics, over-topped, slight sweep | | N
538 (Black Walnut 18 3 4 |minor deadwood, multiple leaders, one sided | ] 'Heritage Tree
| ___ 539 American Eim 11 6 6 sweep, over-topped |Dead. 8' snag. B -
540 ‘Green Ash B 9 6 | 6 slight sweep, double leader S |emerald ash borer |Dead. o - B
541  Black Walnut . 7 0 3 3 |minor deadwood, double leader - - - - i
| 542 Black Walnut 10 2 4 ‘one sided, slight sweep, double leader, twist in trunk - 1
543  Black Walnut 9 3 3 mnor deadwood, twist in trunk, double leader, thin crown, slight : _ - N
544 |Black Walnut 10 2 4  one sided, slight sweep, minor deadwood -
| 545 Hill's Oak 10 3 3 |minor deadwood . P - - - o
i 546 Bitternut Hickory 9 - 3 | 4 __i_weak crotch, slight sweep, double leader, suckering | B - )
547 Black Walnut 11 2 4 |over-topped, slight sweep, multiple leaders - - { B
| 548 |Black Walnut 13 | 3 .4 trunk scar, slight lean, multiple leaders, onesided | _ L
549 Green Ash 15 6 _ 4 . - .emerald ash borer Dead. B - |
550 |Black Walnut 10 3 3 | minor deadwood, twist in trunk - | -
551 Black Walnut 14 2 3 |minor deadwood, double leader - [ | -
554 Bur Oak 33 4 3 heavy deadwood, weak crotch, diebaﬁk_, multiple leaders |H_eritag_eTree {DQ Condition) |
555 |Black Walnut 11 3 | 4  |onesided, twistin trunk, minor deadwood . o
| 556 |Bitternut Hickory 11 3 4 suckering, over-topped, slight sweep, minor deadwood <‘7 -
i 557 _Black Walnut 28 3 L 3 ]minor deadwood, multiple leaders - - | B 'Heritage Tree __|
558 | Black Walnut 11 2 | 4  minordeadwood, one sided, thin crown - ] B _
| 559 White Oak 32 3 3 minor deadwood, one sided, multiple leaders, epicormics - Heritage Tree
560 Bur Oak - 32 4 4 ‘heavy deadwood, one sided, slight lean, dieback | ‘ o Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
561 |Green Ash | 23 | 6 4 basal decay, decay, hollow i ~ |emerald ash borer ‘Dead. Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
562 Bur Oak 14 5 4 sweep, epicormics, minor deadwood, sparse foliage, one sided _ -
| 563 |GreenAsh 20 6 6 3 - Dead, 7' snag. Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
566 Bur Oak 25 5 3 heavy dead_wood, multiple leaders, decay Tree may be dead. 'Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

Page 1 of 2



QOak Knoll Subdivision - Lot 5
Lake Forest, IL

Tag No. |Common Name Size Cond. Form |Problems Insect/Disease Comments Heritage Tree 1K
567  GreenAsh - 15 6 4 slight sweep - - - ~emerald ash borer Dead. - | -
- 568 BurOak B 21 5 4 Jveak crotch, epicormics, multiple leaders, dieback, sparse foliage, - | - Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
569 |Bitternut Hickory | 13 6 4 _one sided, sweep - - - - | Dead. - ) -
570 Green Ash 13 6 6 | - B - N - 'Dead. Fallen. | - -
| 'Shagbark Hickory B 11 2?2 4 onesided, slight lean - - - | - e - - -
574 ‘Green Ash |1 . 6 4 twist in trunk - - - ~ emerald ash borer Dead. - |
575  Shagbark Hickory 105 | 3 3 ‘twist in trunk, basal swell, vine infested - I - - - - - o
576 Black Walnut - 16 2 4  onesided, vine infested, twist in trunk - - B - B - - -
577 \Black Walnut 10 3 3 _vin_einfested, twist in trunk, minor_deadwood - B - - - | - B
578 Hill's Oak - 21 3 3 ‘minor deadwood, weak crotch, multiple leaders 1 - - - Heritage Tree
579 Bitternut Hickory 14 3 4 weak crotch, multiple leaders, minor deadwood, trunk scar, crossing | B B -
~ 580  |Black Walnut 11 4 4 minor deadwood, over-topped, slight sweep, thin crown, sparse - | - L - o
581  BlackwWalnut 22 3 | 3 ‘minor deadwood, twist in trunk, multiple leaders - I - - - - _|Heritage Tree
582 ‘Black Walnut - 23 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, slight sweep - e - ~ |Heritage Tree ]
583 IBIack Walnut | 12 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, multiple leaders B - o | -
589  Black Walnut - 15 2 4 ‘minor deadwood, thin crown, twist in trunk 1 - \Tag missing. - L - B
590 BurOak - 3 1 3 4 thin crown, epicormics, minor deadwood, one sided, over-topped, B | - - - -
591 IShagbark Hickory e 3 3 _over-topped, thin crown - - - - - - - . - - B
592 Black Walnut 15 3 | 3 |minor deadwood, twist in trunk, multiple leaders L - - - [ - o
593 'Red Oak | 22 3 3 | minor deadwood, one sided - B | B 'Heritage Tree B |
594 'ShagbﬂHicﬁry n 2 4 |one sided, twist in trunk - - B ] - | . - | - B
595  |Black Walnut 10 3 | 4 sweep, over-topped, minor deadwood, one sided B - - | - - N - -
| 596 |Shagbark Hickory - 8 2 3 ___‘weak crotch, slight sweep, multiple leaders | - - - Heritage Tree B B
4594 IBasswood 15 3 3 ____dauble leader - ] j_ o - ] B
598 _i_BIack Walnut 24 . 3 3 heavy deadwood, multiple leaders | - - - ~ Heritage Tree B
| 599 |Black Walnut - 1 : 4 } 4 | minor deadwood, one sided, twist in trunk, dieback, sparse foliage | . - - - - ]
603 iShagbark Hickory . 1n ‘ 3 | 4  |onesided, slight sweep - - - ] - | - ] - -
604 ‘Shagbark Hickory 10 2 4 ‘one sided, slight sweep, multiple leaders - - o 1_ -
| 605 Shagbark Hickory _ 13 | 3 4 onesided, multiple leaders, slight sweep - B | B - ' - - i}
| 606 _ShaMHicﬁ)ry 12 | 3 4 minor deadwood, weak crotch, viﬁinfested, one sided - B || . - __i - B
1775  Black Cherry | 8 4 | 4 ‘minor deadwood, sparse foliage, excessive lean - o - ' - - | -
| 1776 Bitternut Hickory - 8 3 3 suckering, thin crown, slight sweep - | e _' - - - - -
1777 Bitternut Hickory N 9 2 3 's_uz:kering, thin crown, multiple leaders B - ‘ - N - ] o
1778  Bitternut Hickory 8 3 | 3 suckering, thin crown - 1 - - - o - B
| 1779 |Bitternut Hickory g8 2 3 J_twist in trunk, double leader - I L - - - B
1780  |Red Oak 8 | 2 | 4 ‘one sided, slight lean o B - | - | - B
1781  Bitternut Hickory [ 2| 3 'thin crown, multiple leaders - - - | - | - B
| 1782 Black Walnut - 85 | 3 T_ 4 minor deadwood, one sided, over-topped - - <‘_ - - - - |
1783 Bitternut Hickory | 8 3 3 _suckering, twist in trunk - - B ] - L - . - B
1784 Bitternut Hickory 8 : 2 3 basal scar, vine infested, multiple leaders | ]

Page 2 of 2

Tree Inventory Listing
Prepared by Urban Forest Management, Inc.

2021



LANDSCAPE

O (9) PLANE TREE, LONDON @ 3"

DEVELOPMENT PLAN (1) RED OAK @ 3"
(8) WHITE OAK @ 3"
(O8) LITTLELEAF LINDEN @ 3"
FIDELITY WES (O (7) OHIO BUCKEYE @ 3"
RESIDENCE
(O (8 BURROAK @ 3"

O (3) NORWAY SPRUCE @ 8

405 OAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL

{5) Daisy, Shasta Banana Cream@1gal. ——————————
{1) Crabapple, Royal Raindrops @ 3’ —— 10 PUBLIC UTLITY

{444} Allium, Summer Beau% @1 qal.
(4+4) Boxwood, Green Velvet @ 18"
{1) Beech, Tricolor @ 3"

(12) Boxwood, Green Velvet @ 18"
(32) Lily Turf @ T gal.

— (18) Phlox, Creeping Pink @ 1 gal.
3+3) Rose, Double Knockout @ 5 gal.

—  (5) Sedum, Autumn Joy @ 1 gal.

— (1? Pear, Callery, Chantlicleer @ 3"
3 S@ﬁﬂé’wp‘u . 6" - 16 HEIGHT -RETAINING WALL TO BE CONSTRUGTED WITH GRANITE BOULDERS

) Hydrangea, Annabelle

Quantity Commaon Hame Botanical Numa i EASEMENT
Perermial (6)Hydrangea, Annabell2 White @ 5 gal.
10 Alium, Summer Beauty Alliun Lusitanicum 1gat. (14) Catmint, Walker's Low @ 1 gal. -
5 Sedge, Blve Carex Glauca 1gal. {7+ Lily Tuf @ 1 gal. —— —
a5 Catmine, Walker's bow Mepeta ‘Walker's Low’ 1gal. (5+5) Boxwood, Green Velvet @ 18"
5 Daisy, Shasta Banana Cream leucanthemum 'Banana Cream  1gal. !
13 Pacaysandm Pachvsaidra Terminafis’ 1gal.
48 Lity Turf tiriope Muscari 1gal.
29 Phlox, Creeoing Pink Phion Subulata 1gal. )
5 Sage, flussian Parovskia Atriplicifolia 1gal. (6) Hydrangea, Amnabelle White @ 5gal. ———
10 Sedum, Autumn oy Crassutaceae Sedum 1gat.
Shrub, Decidious
5 Burning Bush Evonymus Alatus 36"
25 Hydrangea, Anabelle White Hycrangea Arborescens Sgal.
5 Hydrangea, Endless Summer Hyerangea Macrophylia Sgal.
6 Rosa, Double Knockout Rosa "Double Knockout 5gal.
4 A 36"
7 Weigela, Fine Wine eigel florida Fine Wina' 36"
Shiub, Evergreen
42 Boxwodd, Graen Velvet Buxus x'Green Vejvet' 18"
33 Yew, Hicksi Taus ' Hicksi® 36"
Tree, Decidious
1 Beech, Tricofor Fagus syvatica Tricolor' 3
2 Crabagple, Roval Raindrogs Malus 'Royal Raind-ops’ 3
1 titae, Dwarf Korean Syringa Meyeri 10 gal.
8 tittleleaf Lincen Tilia Cordata 3
8  BurmDak Quercus Macrocarpa 3
11 Red Oak Querzus Rubra 3
] White Oak Quercus Alba 3
2 Pear, Jeveland Sefect Pyrus callervana ‘Cleveland’ 3
9 Planetree, Londan Plataus x acerifclia 3
? Qhbo Buckeye Aesculus glabra ¥
Trem, Evergneen
8 Cedar, Western Red Thuja Plicata g
3 Calorado Bz Spruce Pizea Pungens 8
I
|
|
l
-—_:‘_‘__:_ i
=

SCALE: 1" =20
PAGE 2 OF 2

DATE: JULY 21, 2021

PROPOSED HARDSCAPE MATERIAL: TECHC BLOC BLU 60 SMOOTH IN. GREYED NICKEL

DON BETO

DESIGN - BUILD - MAINTAIN‘

& PROPOSED HARDSCAPE ACCENT PAVER: TECHO BLOGC VILLAGIO IN ONYX BLACK

CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE

|
! | - ('9)(\5()evsv.a ggkatgn@ 1gal, ——— (B) Cedar, Western Red @ 8'
|
[ S L
: \ B @
e Lote |
f <
77 ]
T
oTe] A
ey = @ '
SVt i@

5
| @&

~ (3) Spruce, Norway @ 8

{5) Hydrangea, Endless-slammer @5gal

| (2

(1) Crabapple, Royal Rainl!rcps @3 re

— (3) Yew, Hicksii @ 36"
(7) Catmiint, Walker's Low @ 1 gell.

!/
_-@®r O
|

(4+1) Weigela, Fine Wine P 36" v
<

P
W

& O!

e® 1 O

| L————— (10} Hydrangea, Annabelle White @ 5 gal.

——————— (5) Yew, Hicksii @ 36"

(5) Sedge, Blue @ 1 gal.
{1) Lilac, Dwarf Korean Tree Form @ 10 gal.

(4) Viburnum, Amowwood @ 36"
—— (5) Buming Bush Dwarf @ 36"
(9) Yow, Hicksii @ 36"
~ (1) Hydrangea, Anabelle White @ 5 gal.
{8) Catmint, Walker's Law @ 1 gal.
- (5) Sedum, Autumn Joy @ 1 gal.
— (1) Pear, Callary Cleveland Select @ 3"
— {16} Phlox, Creeping Pink @ 1 gal.

PLAN

- L ) &~
TREES TO BE REMOVED AS PART OF CONSTRUCTION
TagMNo. location LOT NUMBER Common Name Botanical Name Size Cond. Form Replace?  Inchas

517 s Black Walnut Juglans nigra 13 6 4 N N
518 5 Bur Cak Quercus macrocarpa 3% 5 3 ¥ N
519 5 Hili's Oak CQuercus ellipsoidalis 16 6 [ N N
559 5 White Gak Quercus alba 32 3 3 ¥ Y 64
560 s Bur Ok Quercus Macrecarpa 32 4 4 ¥ N
561 5 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 23 6 4 ¥ N
562 5 Bur Ozk Quercus macrocarpa 14 s 4 N N
563 5 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica n 6 6 | N
SE6 5 Bur Dak Quercus macrocarpa P 5 3 Y N
567 5/6 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsyivanica is 6 4 N R
568 5 Bur Oak Quercus macrocarpa 21 5 4 Y N
589 5 Sitternut Hickory  Carya cordiformis 3 6 4 N N
570 5 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 13 6 6 N N
5712 5 Shagbark Hickory  Carya ovata 11 2 3 NoY 1n
574 5 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsytvanica 11 6 4 N N
575 5 Shagbark Hickory  Carya ovata 10.5 3 3 N Y 105
5%6 5 Black Walnut Juglans nigea 16 2 4 N A 16
595 s Black Walnut Jugfans nigra 10 3 4 N Y s}
586 5 Shaghark Hickory ~ Carya ovata 18 2 3 Y Y 36
597 5 Basswood Titka americana 15 3 3 N Y 15
598 5 Black Walnut Juglans nigra 4 3 3 Y Y 48
604 5 Shagback Hickory  Carya cvata 10 2 4 N oY 0
1775 5 Black Cherry Prunus serotina 8 4 4 N R

2205




SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS PROVIDED BY STAFF







&l I/8"
1 SECOND FLOOR PLATE HT. 1

o1 18"

1

FIRST FLOOR PLATE HT. |-

COACH LIGHT-
DECORATIVE
CEDAR PANELS
AND TRIM

FRONT ELEVATION

1525 SAGE COURT - APPROVED APRIL 2021

e

X4 CEDAR FRIEZE

S IX CEDAR BAND

CEDAR ROOF SHINGLES

FASCIA

BOARD

AR 02

(1)
\eR G

SCALE: 1/4"=|"-O"

TUZCO FINISH SYSTEM

1X8 CEDAR TRIM

IX2 ON IXB CEDAR

BRICK ARCH

BRICK VENEER
BRICK ROWLOCK

CUT STONE SILL

REVIEW ONLY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

© COPYRIGHT MMXOT

LOT 14
BAKAS RESIDENCE
1525 SAGE COURT
OAK KNOLL WOODLANDS SUBDIV.
LAKE FOREST, IL 60043

@ FIDELITY WES

13/01/2021
03/09/2021
Q31142021

REVIEW
REVIEW
REVIEW

B .3
83
: 83p
ge-zg:
RESE‘E
FELELS
U
z
ok
Z
o
—
A
m:

PROJECT # AD20208

DRAWNBY: COM /MB

LOT 14
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AR 02

# 2 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




. Z0L/62/EG AFATA m g .
§009 T ‘LSHYOL IAV'] ) nainad E B — m
SAONVIAOOM TTONA AVO \202/v0I0 AMFIATY ROl s10311H5¥Y 28 E = M
IdNO0D FOVS SHS1 : 00ST-LSF-LV8 NIVIN| * YA SN o E
SHM ALTHAH @) | || iyl ONTNOTSTAROAASY ) |52 o B
£09 ALINS e =578 -
HONHAISHA DNVHD / NVH 1zozz/o saams| | wa 30wEANO0D Suso 5 m g A 5
120211110 ATATY 3| x -
[qieg! 00T/ MAATH £|8 s E

NOILLONOJALSNODO d0d LON-A'INO MHAIAdY

1545 SAGE COURT - APPROVED MAY 2021

n
wﬁ._
B
4 i
r..
e
o e
- B
¥
]
i N |
2t
A4
fu, .
F g
AT - ; |
- i
Tl L i
oy 3 m
Byt
““.m\ =
- _ =
"
| | | — —
| ¥
=SE 5
|
|
|
|
..r.
<&
o
" L) A
Py
Pk
S RS
W R, & ey :
. .._..._nw... JW{ o ; ..._F
o e vl .,.._”- ... .u._
y e 3 / "
s . RPN .
BE T

SCALE:N.T.S.

R 01

/1" FRONT ELEVATION

24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON

© COPTRIGHT MAMDXXT




R RYNR
COURT — APPROVED JULY 2021

SN e =2 2. R




,f._.'. ol

m
2
§

N
o
N
5
= 1
2
= |
a
L
>
©)
o
o
o
<L
|
w
2 |
o
]
-
-l
o
=
X
N
<
O
(T}
Ty
4




. é‘ﬁl ~ LT
g
— SO ¢

395 OAK KNOLL DRIVE - APPROVED AUGUST 2021




1505 SAGE COURT - APPROVED AUGUST 2021

T




